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Alice Pyper

To: Alice Pyper
Subject: RE: Screening Advice Note - Havan Metal Mine Site remediation

 
 

From: Alice Pyper  
Sent: 07 April 2022 16:05 
To: Jamieson,Dayne <dayne.jamieson@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk> 
Cc: Gittins, Joshua <joshua.gittins@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Screening Advice Note - Havan Metal Mine Site remediation 
 
Dear Dayne, 
Thank you for asking Dyfed Archaeological Trust to comment on the Environmental Screening Advice Note for Havan 
Metal Mine Remediation.  As your document notes this site is an historic metal mine and consists of a complex of 
historic features as well as the Scheduled Monument of Carn Owen (CD045) nearby, see map below.  Due to the 
potential for proposed works to impact on these historic features we recommend that an archaeological desk-based 
assessment (DBA) and accompanying walkover survey should be undertaken and this will help inform the scope of 
further archaeological mitigation required for the scheme. The DBA should adhere to the standards and guidance 
provided by the Chartered Institute for Archaeologists (CIfA) (2014, updated 2020 
https://www.archaeologists.net/codes/cifa).  Cadw must be consulted on any works which impact the scheduled 
monument or its setting. 
I hope these comments are helpful, but please get back to me if you wish to discuss further, 
Alice 
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From: Gittins, Joshua <joshua.gittins@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 April 2022 09:27 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Cc: Jamieson,Dayne <dayne.jamieson@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Screening Advice Note - Havan Metal Mine Site remediation 
 
Apologies, could you send the response for the below screening and the  Van mine screening I 
consulted on directly to Dayne (cc’d) 
 
Many thanks 
Josh  
 
Joshua Gittins 
BSc (Hons), MSc, PhD, MCIWEM 
Cynghorydd Arbenigol: Asesiad Amgylcheddol | Specialist Advisor: Environmental Assessment 
Tim Asesu Amgylcheddol | Environmental Assessment Team 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru | Natural Resources Wales  
Symudol | Mobile: +44(0) 79298 29540  
Ty Cambria, Caerdydd | Cambria House, Cardiff  
 
Typical working hours: 07:00/08:00 – 15:30/16:30 
 
Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau 
naturiol yn gynaliadwy.  
  
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and 
natural resources sustainably.  
 

cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales 

Twitter   |   Facebook     |   LinkedIn  |   Instagram   

  
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at 
oedi 
 
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to 
a delay 
 

From: Gittins, Joshua  
Sent: 07 April 2022 09:25 
To: 'Alice Pyper' <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: RE: Screening Advice Note - Havan Metal Mine Site remediation 
 
Hi Alice,  
 
Would it be possible to chase the below screening please? 
Much appreciated 
 
Josh  
 
Joshua Gittins 
BSc (Hons), MSc, PhD, MCIWEM 
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Cynghorydd Arbenigol: Asesiad Amgylcheddol | Specialist Advisor: Environmental Assessment 
Tim Asesu Amgylcheddol | Environmental Assessment Team 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru | Natural Resources Wales  
Symudol | Mobile: +44(0) 79298 29540  
Ty Cambria, Caerdydd | Cambria House, Cardiff  
 
Typical working hours: 07:00/08:00 – 15:30/16:30 
 
Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau 
naturiol yn gynaliadwy.  
  
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and 
natural resources sustainably.  
 

cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales 

Twitter   |   Facebook     |   LinkedIn  |   Instagram   

  
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at 
oedi 
 
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to 
a delay 
 

From: Gittins, Joshua  
Sent: 18 March 2022 13:59 
To: 'Alice Pyper' <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: Screening Advice Note - Havan Metal Mine Site remediation 
 
Hi Alice,  
 
Hope all is well with you.  
 
As per the MoU, I am seeking a historic environment screening for the attached Screening Advice 
Note – this sets out briefly the location and potential scope of works for this project.  
 
Please do let me know if you require any additional information to make your screening 
 
Many thanks  
Josh  
 
Joshua Gittins 
BSc (Hons), MSc, PhD, MCIWEM 
Cynghorydd Arbenigol: Asesiad Amgylcheddol | Specialist Advisor: Environmental Assessment 
Tim Asesu Amgylcheddol | Environmental Assessment Team 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru | Natural Resources Wales  
Symudol | Mobile: +44(0) 79298 29540  
Ty Cambria, Caerdydd | Cambria House, Cardiff  
 
Typical working hours: 07:00/08:00 – 15:30/16:30 
 
Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau 
naturiol yn gynaliadwy.  
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Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and 
natural resources sustainably.  
 

cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales 

Twitter   |   Facebook     |   LinkedIn  |   Instagram   

  
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at 
oedi 
 
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to 
a delay 
 


